
I C L ~ O f f i c h l  Flllng'"**4/16/2008 11:04 AM ... t. 
Matllda Sanders ?!e- os - 02 Y 3-FX - b s  
From: Timoiyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070109-WS 
Filename / Path: 0701 09.4-8-08.0rd.rrj.doc 

Wednesday, April 16,2008 10:59 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

AdminiWveOPatier 0- 
3p 

4/16/2008 10:56:00 AM 

DISTRIBUTION: 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING AMENDMENTS OF CERTIFICATES 

This has been pre-assigned Order No. PSC-08-0243-FOF-WS. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Akerman Law Firm (07b) 
Charlotte County Attorney's Office 
Rose Law Firm 
Sun River Utilities, Inc. 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070109 

todd.engelhardt@akerman.co No 
Marty.burton@charlottefl.com No 
rbrannan@rsbattomeys.com No 

WS891 oldbridge9@aol.com No 

I I I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 1 

Printed on 4/16/2008 at 3:08:20 PM 

1 



.. . 

Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
todd.engelhardt@akerman.co 
Wednesday, April 16,2008 3:09 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 280250) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 4/16/2008 3:09 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 280250) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

todd.engelhardt@akeran.co on 4/16/2008 3:09 PM 
The-destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and reby. If that 

fails, contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 

1 



State of Florida 

$Tl%M.&-a- 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: J~nUary 29, 2008 
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
FROM: Jane FaUrOt, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 
RE: DOCKET NO. 070109-WS, SERVICE HEARING HELD 01/16/08. 

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 20, representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 
A 



CLK omciai Filing**g*lff/2008 11:ig AM *.t*t 

~ 

1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Monday, January07,2008 11:lSAM 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070109 
Filename / Path: 

TSC-  Od -0024 A QCtD L 05 

CLK -Orders I Notices; Ralph Jaeger 

1/7/2008 11:1400 AM 

0701 09.Prehearing 0rder.doc 

Please issue the Prehearing Order in 070109 today. Because this order is signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is 
on its way to you. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 1 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070109 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Charlotte County Attorney's Office I 1 Marty.burton@charlottefl.com I No 

Sun River Utilities, Inc. I WS891 I oldbridge@aol.com I No 
Rose Law Firm 1 rbrannan@rsbanomeys.com I No 

Penled on 11712008 at 3:06 PM 



CLK Offlcial Flling****12/1812007 4:52 PM **..* 1 

Matllda Sanders W5Wl 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

~ ~ 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, December I S s  2007 4:48 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/18/2007 4:38:00 PM 
070109-WS 
070109.COM.NOTICE.HRG.rrj.doc 
Hearing 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS AND TECHNICAL HEARINGS 



... t. 1 CLK Official Fiiing**~*12110/2007 247 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 10,2007 2:47 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order / Notice Submitted 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
/ 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070109-WS 

Notice Type: Prehearing 

12/10/2007 24500 PM 

Filename / Path: 0701 09.prehearing.notlce.r@.doC ". 
NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 



Marguerite Lockard f ~ C - Q ~ - o q ~ ~  -f co - LL13S 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, December 05,2007 10:23 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/5/2007 10:21:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 070109.1 1.20.07rrj.doc 
Docket Number: 070109-WS 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER OR 
RELMOUISHMENT OF JURISDICTION 

1 



State of Florida 

- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

~ 

DATE: November 26,2007 

TO: Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian 
Commissioner Nancy Argenziano 
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 

Sandy Simmons, Scheduling Coordinator ,& FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 070109-WS -Application for amendment of certificates by Sun Riv&tili&, a 
Inc. CeJO 

~ 

The following location has been reserved on the following date for a technical hearing in the 
captioned case. Customer testimony will be taken at 1O:OO a.m. and 6:OO p.m. on Wednesday, the 16’”. 

Wednesday, January 16 and Thursday, January 17,2008 
Cultural Center of Charlotte County 

Conference Room C 
2280 Aaron Street 
Port Charlotte, FL 

Contact: Jennifer Williamson, 941-625-41 75 

For your convenience, attached are directions and a map to the facility. If you any questions 
please contact me at 413-6008. 

Cc: Office of General Counsel (Jaeger) 
Tom Walden (ECR) 
Office of Public Information (Muir, DeMello. Brunson) 
Office of Hearing Reporter Services (Faurot, Boles) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Wang, Docket File) 

Attachments 



Page 1 of 2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filingsr@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: 'rbrannan@rsbattomeys.com' 

cc: 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070109-WS 
Attachments: -1109160209-001 .pdf 

Tuesday, November 20,2007 1036 AM 

Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders 

Good afternoon, Mr. Brannan. I'm following up on this electronic filing that we received 
on Thursday, November 15th. It was apparently followed by a duplicate hard copy via US. Mail and was 
delivered to our office at 7:32 on Monday, November 19th. 

Please note that if you file electronically, we do not require a follow-up hard copy. It creates duplication in 
the docket if we receive both electronically and on paper. Both documents have been placed in the docket 
file at this time because the hard copy was filed with a cover letter that the e-filing did not include, making 
the filing "slightly different" from the first document e-filed. For future reference, please refer to our e-filing 
requirements: http:l/www.psc.state.fl.usldocketsle-filingsf. 

MiscellaneouS 

If a document is filed electronically, no paper copies are required to be filed. 
The party filing a document remains responsible for serving the document in accordance with 
applicable rules and orders, including service on the appropriate Commission attorney. 
If a document is electronically filed in PDF format, the party submitting the filing remains responsible 
for compliance with any applicable provisions of Rule 25-22.028(1), F.A.C., relating to submission of 
the document on diskette in word processing or spreadsheet format. 

Thanks for e-filing! 

Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC 
Offcc of Commission Cknh 
850-4734330 

From: Robert Brannan [mailto:RBrannan@RSBattorneysys.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 15,2007 2:52 PM 
To: Filings@pw.state.fl.us 
SubjecC. Docket No. 070109-WS 

Attached please find Sun River Utilities, Inc's Notice of Taking Deposition of the Charlotte County witnesses. 

Robert C. Brannan, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom, 8 Bentley. LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 -Telephone 
(850) 6564029 - Facsimile 
rbrannan@rsbattomevs.com 

11/20/2007 



Page 2 of 2 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate 
this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by retum e-mail or by 
telephone at 888-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments). 

Thank you. 

11/20/2007 

~ 











DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: b 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 9,2007 

Robert C. Brannan, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070109-WS 

Dear Mr.Brannan: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 
527-S to extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by 
MSM Utilities, LLC, which was filed in ths  office on February 8, 2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

C A P ~ ~ A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 Skrmuru) OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



/? Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Convletes 

Docket No.070109-WS Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 Ti t le :  Application fo r  amendment o f  Cert i f icates 611-W and 527-5 t o  
extend water and wastewater service areas t o  include certain 
land i n  Charlotte County by MSM U t i l i t i e s ,  LLC. 

Congany: RSM U t i l i t i e s ,  LLC 

:oRREsPOmENcE 
&nisi&vo 0 ~ u t i e s  ~OJIISXW 

IENT NO. 653 23-07 
Official F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  R C A  
('0" indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  X I I - 

~ I I K  Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comleter and returns t o  C U I  i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Hodulp Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff A si nt FOR UPDATES CGNTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:CSSO> 413-6770 

_. . 
38. 
39. 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

QcB 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I 

-1 ::: 

28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 1 ?<. 
Date f i l e d  with C U I :  1%: 

a ,  

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PX/CUIOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVEMS 

Approved: __ 
Date: 



Qse Assionment and Sc hedul ina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Staff C m  R Jaeger 

5 +ion 1 - Bureau o f  Reco rds C o m  1 e t e F  n 
Docket No.070109-WS Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 T i t le :  Application f o r  amendment o f  Certif icates 611-W and 527-5 t o  

extend water and wastewater service areas t o  include certain 
land i n  Charlotte County by MSM U t i l i t i e s .  LLC. 

Conpany: MSM U t i l i t i e s ,  LLC 

I .  

8 ,  

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CI I MM 1 C 1  I C2 

X . 

Expi ration: 

Comi ssioners 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F 
p(Y indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  X 1 I 

Section 2 - OPR h l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(b) 

'rime Schedul 
WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING ~ ~ K U M E N T  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU83ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:@SO> 413-6770 Sta f f  Assianllgntr 

Q.eLmE Current W R  revision level  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

1. 
2. 
3.  
4. 
5. 
6. 
_. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

17 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman C o m  le tes  

03/08/2007 
04/09/2001 
06/07/2007 
06/19/2007 

Standard Order 07/09/2007 
Close Lbcket 08/09/2007 

Deficiency Noti f i cation t o  Appl i cant 
Deficiencies Corrected 
Sta f f  Recomndation 
Agenda 

- 
Assignments are as follows: 



Case Ass ianment and Schedulins Record 

Proa rm Module BUb) 

Staff Assionments 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records C o m  let- 

WARNING: mIs SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING UWENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOIWS SECTIW:@SO> 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Page 1 o f  1 J 

OPR Staf f  T Walden 

Docket No.- Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 T i t l e :  Application f o r  amendment o f  Certi if icates 611-W and 527-5 t o  
extend water and wastewater service areas t o  include certain 
land i n  Charlotte County by HSH U t i l i t i e s ,  LLC. 

Conpany: HSM U t i l i t i e s ,  LLC 

Current CASR revision leve l  

OCRs 

~ 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
2 c  

Previous Current 

Conmi ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED lCTl  MH I C 1 1  CZ 

X 

1. Revised W R  Due I "E I 04/10/ZW7 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

Conmissioners 

ED l C T l P m l C 1  

I X 

Staf f  C p l c n r e  

--. 
36. ._ Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 03/27/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

' 
the identical  panel decides the case. 

! h e r  i s  
Ys.C. 

Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Me 
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PX/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * CWPLETED EVENTS 

- 



n n 

Event 

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Last Revised 05/30/2007 at 1:22 p.m. Page 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearine 

of 1 

10/15/2007 Tallahassee / E-I48 

11/01/2007 Charlotte County 

11/02/2007 Charlotte Countv 

Economic R.egulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070109-WS -- Application for amendment of Certificates 61 I-W and 5 2 7 3  to extend water and wastewater service 
areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc. (fMa MSM Utilities, LLC). 

Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners IHearing /Staff 11 7- 
Exam. 

x l x l  X I &  
A L L I E D  ICT IMMIAG ISK I I A L L I E D  ICT I M M ~ A G  ISK] I 11 

ED I CT I M M ~ A G  I SKI ED CT M AG SK ADM 

X I  I I 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

_*I Commissioners 

CCS Form Number: 070109-WS-00001-002 

~ 

r] Commissioners 

Remarks: OEP PSC-07-0452-PCO-WS, 5/29/07, Service hearings will be held at IOAM and 6PM on the fiirst day of the hearing. 1 
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Staf f  C e  R Jaeger 

MBr 

. 

Reconnended assiqnments for hearins 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - Comnission Panel A 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: -2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Docket No.- - Date Docketed: Q2/08/200 7 T i t l e :  

Company: Sun River U t i l i t i e s ,  IN. MSM U t i l i t i e s ,  LLO. 

Application f o r  amendment of Certif icates 611-W and 527-5 t o  
extend water and wastewater service areas t o  include certain 
land i n  Charlotte County by Sun River U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. (f/k/a 

1. Testimnv/Exhibits - Conmany 
2. Testimnv/Exhibits - Intervenors/Protestor 
3. 
4. FAW Notice F i led - Prehearing 
5. Testinmny/Exhibits - Rebuttal 
6. Prehearing Statements 
7. Notice o f  Prehearing 
8 .  FAW Notice F i led - Hearing 
9. Notice o f  Hearing 

Testimny/Exhibits - Sta f f  (If Any) 

10. a.m.> 
11. Transcript o f  Prehearing Due 
12. Prehearing Order 
13. 
14. Jhcjng f11/1 & 2/07> 
15 .  =int of ljgichm Due 
16. Briefr Due 
17. S t a f f o n  
18. -a 
19. ltnndned Order  
20. or Revise CASR 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I x x x  

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletss 
Prwram Module BUb) 

.- 

Referred to: 
CY)' indicates OPR) I I 1 1 x 1  I 

and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING UYUNENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT To REVISION. 

Staff A . nt FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (SSO) 413-6770 

I Due Dates 

DPR Sta ff T Walden I Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

140. 

cs  Q4 Section 3 - Chairman Conoletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s1 
Conni ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing 0ff ic:er 
Conmissioners 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one C d s s i o n e r ,  a Hearing Examiner or a Staff M&r i s  
assigned the fu l l  CMnnission decides the case. 

PSC/CuCOl5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: Lu1k-f 
Date: 06.111/2007 



Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 

Event ormer Date New Date Location I Room 

Last Revised 08/06/2007 at 3:02 p.m. Page 

Time 

of 1 

9:30 a. ~ 1 1  :00 a. 

1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

- ~~ 

Prehearing Conference 10/15/2007 01/03/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 

Hearing 11/01/2007 01/16/2008 Charlotte County 

Hearing 11/02/2007 01/17/2008 Charlotte County 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter O P  

0 O S J G  
0, I C  F2 T7.l m z  p q 3  
zg 3: A,? 

Staff Contact - Ralph g g e r  m 

,.J 
0 '"s Docket Number: 070109-WS -- Application for amendment of Certificates 61 I-W and 5274  to extend water an-steder s e w  

0 

1 Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketslEnforcement 
Public Information Oficer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

areas to include certain land in Charlotte County hy Sun River Utilities, Inc. (Wa MSML Utilities, L L C g  

Officer - 
ED CT M A G  

II Commissioners II Prehearing 

Service hearings will be held at I O A M  and 6PM on the first day ofthe hearing. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070109-WS-00001-003 
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k c t i o n  1 - Office of C- 'ssion C L e c p 4  h 

Docket No. 070109 -wS Date Docketed:- T i t l e :  

Company: Sun River U t i l i t i e s ,  1°C. MSM U t i l i t i e s ,  LLO. 

Application fo r  amendment o f  Cer t i f icates 611-W and 527-5 t o  
extend water and wastewater service areas t o  include certain 
land i n  Charlotte County by Sun River U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. (f/k/a 

Conmissioners 

ALL I ED l C r l  W I A G I  SK 

x x x  I 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

C o d  ss i  oners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

CMP (ECR) GCL 

Section 2 - WR C-letes 
Proaram Module W b )  

Referred to: ADM CLK 
(Q indicates OPR) X 

and returns t o  C U  i n  10 workdays. 
WARNING: THIS SCXELWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING L~WUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A . nt FOR UPLMTES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:C850) 413-6770 

QPR Staff Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2.  
3 .  

7. 

a 
Staff Counsel R 3aeger a. 

m 
-. 

10. 
11. _ _  

Testilonv/Exhibits - 
Testimnv/Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
Testimny/Exhiblts - Rebuttal 
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h Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission C l e r k n  

Docket No. 1370109-WS Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 T i t l e :  Application fo r  amendment o f  Cer t i f icates 611-W and 527-5 t o  
extend water and wastewater servic.e areas t o  include certrhn 
land i n  Charlotte County by Sun River U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. (f/k/a 

Conpany: Sun River U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. MSM U t i l i t i e s ,  LLC). 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) X 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module Bl(b) UARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUE3ECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Staf f  Assian 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 
I 

5. 
6. 
7. 

R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. _ _  
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

29. 
Reconmended assiunments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

140. I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Conmissioners 
Prehearin Of f icer  
Comni ssioners 

I I I I I I -u 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M e h e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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